MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE ARIZONA GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION COUNCIL DATA COMMITTEE – UAS WORKGROUP

A public meeting of the Arizona Geographic Information Council was convened **May 4, 2022**, at **10:00 AM** on Webex. Present at the meeting were the following members or designees of the AGIC **Data Committee – UAS WORKGROUP**:

Table 1: Committee Voting Members

Member	Agency/Company	In Attendance
Kasey Green	AZ State Land Department	Yes, phone
Chuck Powell	Westland Resources	Yes, phone
Robert Davis	Quiet Creek	Yes, phone
Larry Fox	Bad Elf	No, with notice
Jenna Leveille	AZ State Land Department	Yes, phone
Mariah Modson	AZ State Land Department	Yes, phone

Table 2: Public At-Large

Name	Agency/Company	In Attendance
Jack Avis	Pima County	Yes
Brandon Barnett	AZ State Land Department	Yes
Mike Borszich	AZ DFFM	Yes
Virgil Coxon	AZ Dept of Transportation	Yes
Zhongxing Deng	ASU	Yes
Jacob Draper	Green Drone	Yes
Justin Eddinger	Green Drone	Yes
Daniel Fielder	ADWR	Yes
Lorie Grabham	AZ Aerospace	Yes
Mignonne Hollis	AZ Aerospace	Yes
Tom Homan	Gila County	Yes
Joe Wagner	MCFCD	Yes
Justin Wells	Esri	Yes

- I. <u>Call to Order:</u> Meeting was called to order at 10:03 am and Jenna Leveille made introductions.
- II. <u>Approval of April Meeting Minutes:</u> Kasey Green asked for a motion to approve the April meeting minutes. Robert Davis motioned, and Chuck Powell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously without discussion.
- III. <u>Announcements:</u> Jenna announced that the AGIC Fall Symposium in Prescott is back in person and registration is open. Also, the call for papers deadline is May 8, 2022, and there is a T-shirt design contest, and the winner gets free registration. Jenna wanted to remind everyone that the data committee formed a new workgroup (AZCORS Workgroup). Jenna

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE ARIZONA GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION COUNCIL DATA COMMITTEE – UAS WORKGROUP

also wanted to remind everyone about the AGIC Council meeting tomorrow (May 5th). Kasey talked about a UAS/Drones advanced day and night operations training course in Scottsdale that takes place from May 9-13, 2022.

- **IV.** AGIC Spring Symposium: Jenna displayed and went over the agenda for the AGIC Spring Symposium on May 24-25, 2022, at Yavapai College, Prescott, AZ.
- V. <u>Approval of the UAS WG Work Plan:</u> Jenna displayed and went over the UAS Workgroup 2022-23 Work Plan. Kasey asked for a motion to approve the work plan. Chuck motioned to approve the work plan. Virgil Coxon seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously without discussion.
- VI. Outreach: Due to the relatively small size of the group, Kasey & Chuck decided to just stay in one group and not use breakout rooms for the outreach and AZGeo landing page discussions. Justin Eddinger gave a presentation about Green Drone AZ. It was launched in 2020 as an educational outreach program with the goal of increasing the diversity and interest in STEM education. The presentation included the program objectives, target audience, implementation strategy, and a curriculum overview among other things. Justin then mentioned that they could use help with networking, curriculum development, funding, website, and other areas. Jenna then mentioned that there are a lot of opportunities to volunteer and help with outreach. Justin went through the Green Drone AZ website and presented a schedule for the Fall and Spring programs. There was a discussion about working with teachers to implement these programs. Jacob Draper shared a list of all the schools that they work with.
- VII. <u>AZGeo Landing Page:</u> Kasey talked about developing content on the AZGeo landing page to highlight projects and promote data sharing. Chuck mentioned the benefits of shared projects and collaboration related to drone flights.
- VIII. Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 10:59 am.